Poornima Katti

Email : poornimakatti4@gmail.com

Mobile :+971 522698281 / +917795551783 (Whatsapp)



OBJECTIVES

To work in an organization where I am able to contribute to the organization's growth and profitability with my skill and in turn get an opportunity to gain exposure and expertise that would help me build a strong and successful career.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY
 □ Total 7.5 years of experience as SAP ABAP Consultant □ In one of my projects I led a Technical team of 7 members I was involved in Requirement gathering, Feasibility study, Design of integration and technical solution, Recommendation of solutions/missing scenarios/improvements, Effort estimation, etc.
□ Excellent programming skills in ABAP/4
☐ Hands on development experience in SAP UI5 on premise and HCP(Cloud Platform) apps
☐ Good knowledge of SAP HCM module and worked on SAP HR-PA, OM, T&A modules
☐ Experience and basic knowledge of SAP PM module
☐ Excellent skills in debugging, analyzing, code review, test data creation and development testing
☐ Led a JAVA project deployed on OneOps
☐ Experience with a variety of SDLC methodologies with Primary focus on agile methodology
☐ Excellent team player with Good Communication and Presentation skills
☐ Taken part in recruitment drives as a member of interview panels
Good academic results

EMPLOYMENT DETAILS

Company	Designation	Duration
Wipro Dubai	SAP ABAP Developer	Dec 2021 - July 2022
Walmart	Senior Software Engineer	Aug 2017 - Sept 2021
DXC Technology(Former	Software Engineer	Jan 2015 - Aug 2017
HPE)		

TECHNICAL SKILLS

ABAP/4 Domain Expertise	Reports-classical,interactive,ALV, Data dictionary (Tables, Data Elements, Domains, Search Helps, Views, Structure), Table Maintenance Generator, Tcodes, Module pool, Function Modules, BAPI, RFC, Workflows, IDOCs, Proxy Interface, ABAP OOPS, BADI, ABAP Enhancements, Webdynpro Enhancements, HCM Process & Forms, Adobe Forms, Smart forms, Authorization objects, Transport Management, BRF, SAP notes
SAP HR-PA,OM,T&A	Infotypes, HR Reports, Logical Database, etc
SAP UI5	MVC Architecture, OData Service, HCP applications, Tile deployment, Role assignment, Certificate Renewal, C4C Integration

WORK EXPERIENCE

Roles and Responsibilities

- Requirement gathering, understanding of business requirement document, analysis and development of requirements.
- o Recommendation of solutions/missing scenarios/improvements to system, Effort estimation.
- o Preparation of FS (Functional Specification) review, TS (Technical Specification) document
- o Test data creation, Technical Unit Testing and creation of UT document.
- o Code review, debugging, defect solving and hypercare support.

Project Profile

Organization	Wipro Dubai
Customer	DEWA
Project Type / Name	Implementation/DFO
Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	DFO-Distributed Field Operations, Auto creation of WCA,WCD and Work orders with operations for different processes of DFO

Accountabilities:

- o End-to-End Development (ABAP)
- BADI implementations, creation of Reports, RFC FMs, Normal FMs, BAPI, Custom tables, TMG, enhancement of standard screens and functionality, workflow enhancements, etc
- Test data creation and testing
- o Documentation

Project Profile

Organization	Walmart
Customer	Walmart
Project Type / Name	Implementation / China Simplification
Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	Currently China is using SAP systems to handle the core HR and Payroll process. ESS,MSS and HRSS applications are integrated with SAP portal to handle all core HR actions. This projects is replacement of the existing ESS/MSS and HRSS self service applications with a local solution which is mobile friendly

Accountabilities:

- Led a technical team of 7 members
- o Complete ownership of deliverables
- Understanding of existing system, worked on POCs/ feasibility study of business scenarios to help design the integration, technical approach and error/exception handling
- Connect with business to gather/understand the requirements and help business to understand the existing system, recommendation of solutions/missing scenarios/improvements, convey possible risks/impact involved, estimation of efforts
- o Training/KT to team members
- Monitor, review and help team members to understand the business requirements and deliver it on time with quality code

Project Profile

Organization	Walmart
Customer	Walmart
Project Type / Name	Implementation / China Bonus and Salary Increment Automation

Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	SAP and SuccessFactor Integrations – Automation of manual process.Pushing Eligible employee details, salary and other details required to calculate bonus and salary increment to SuccessFactor and Pulling final results into SAP

Accountabilities:

- End-to-End Development (ABAP)
- Use of standard SAP to Successfactor integration reports to sync data
- BADI implementations and creation of custom tables
- Test data creation and testing
- Documentation

Project Profile

Organization	Walmart
Customer	Walmart
Project Type / Name	Enhancement / China Support Center Approval Matrix Changes
Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	SAP Workflow changes for China MSS Actions for HO Associates

Accountabilities:

- Changes to Odata DPC classes to accommodate the new changes for SAP Portal MSS actions Movements, Separation and Adhoc pay change
- Changes to workflow approval matrix in workflow configuration table
- Test data creation and testing 0
- Documentation

Project Profile

Organization	Walmart
Customer	Walmart
Project Type / Name	Implementation / Canada Payroll
Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	SAP and ServiceNow Integrations

Accountabilities:

- End-to-End Development (ABAP) of Proxy Inbound and Outbound Interface
- Creation of custom tables
- Error handling in Interfaces and Report development for reprocessing of failed records
- Testing and Documentation

Project Profile

Organization	Walmart
Customer	Walmart
Project Type / Name	Enhancement / UK and China Enhancements

Technology	SAP ABAP, SAPUI5, HCP, SAP-C4C Intergration
Project Description	New implementations and enhancements to existing SAP implementations and UI5 applications, ESS, MSS portals, Cloud applications, SAP & C4C Integrations, SAP and KENEXA integrations

Accountabilities:

- End-to-End Development, Incident solving
- o SAP ABAP development and testing
- o SAP to C4C ticket creation
- UI development and testing
- OData services development
- o HCP new tile development, assignment of roles, catalogue, groups to tiles
- o Certificate renewal
- Testing and Documentation

Project Profile

Organization	Walmart
Customer	Walmart
Project Type / Name	Implementation / Avature
Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	SAP and Avature Integration for recruitment- Avature is a recruitment tool used by China to perform HR actions like prehire and newhire.

Accountabilities:

- o End-to-End Development (ABAP)
- Creation of Reports to sync employee data(User profile creation in Avature), enterprise data between SAP and Avature via FTP
- o Creation of class and methods to implement the business logic
- Testing and Documentation

Project Profile

Organization	Walmart
Customer	Walmart
Project Type / Name.	Implementation / China PTMT-Performance and Time Management
Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	SAP and SuccessFactor Integrations

Accountabilities:

- o End-to-End Development (ABAP)
- Creation of Reports and Proxy Interface to sync data between SAP and Successfactor
- Creation of class and methods to implement the business logic
- Testing and Documentation

Project Profile

Organization	DXC Technology
Customer	Mondelez
Project Type / Name	Enhancement / NALA
Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	Addition of columns to existing reports

Accountabilities:

- o Worked on reports to add new columns to ALV
- Testing and Documentation
- Hypercare support

Project Profile

Organization	DXC Technology
Customer	Mondelez
Project Type / Name	Implementation / EWM
Technology	SAP ABAP
Project Description	Smartforms for packing list, picking list and barcode

Accountabilities:

- o End-to-End Development (ABAP) of smartform layout and logic
- Testing and Documentation
- o Hypercare support

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

B.E. Computer Science from Poojya Doddappa Appa College of Engineering Gulbarga, Karnataka with **CGPA 9.47** in 2014.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Degree	Board / Institute / University	Percentage	Passing Year
12 th	State Board	92.50%	2010
10 th	State Board	90.88%	2008

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Won 7 gold medals in engineering for being topper of the college
- Won Star Project Award for best team work delivered
- Won awards, got recognition from business and team for consistently delivering quality work on time and contributing to the company's business growth.
- End to end development of PFCG role automation which helped to reduce time and efforts required for role creation

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	04-12-1992

Gender	Female
Nationality	Indian
Languages Known	English, Hindi and Kannada
Address	# G12, Building 38, Discovery Gardens, Dubai, UAE

I Declare that all the information given above are true.

Place: Dubai (POORNIMA KATTI)

Date: